

# NILADRI S. JYOTI | WEB DEVELOPER

Creative, task-driven professional with 8 years of experience in Business Analysis and Marketing Communications desiring to start a career in Front-End or Full-Stack Web Development space. Proficient in HTML/CSS/JS, Responsive Front-Ends with Bootstrap/React, and MERN full stack.

## niladri123@gmail.com

## (608) 581-1526

- Bristol, Pennsylvania
- codenil.online
- linkedin.com/in/nil-sj
- github.com/nil-sj
- ⇔ codepen.io/nil-sj

# TECHNICAL SKILLS

HTML5	****
CSS3	****
JavaScript ES6	****
Bootstrap 5	****
jQuery	****
React	****
React-Native	****
NodeJS	****
Express	****
MongoDB	****
REST API	****
PHP	****
MySQL	****
Python	****
С	****
Adobe CC	****
Wordpress	****

# **RECENT WORK EXPERIENCE**

### Sr. Business Analyst - IT

10/2020 - 06/2021

Precisions Technologies, Monmouth Jn, NJ | Goddard Systems, Inc., King of Prussia, PA

- Completed gap analysis and requirement documents for Franchise Management System v2.0.
- Conducted User Acceptance Test (UAT) and developed User Guides for Goddard on the Go v1.0.
- Developed functional requirement documents and mock-ups for the Quality Assurance Dashboard.

### **Marketing Executive**

03/2019 - 10/2019

Lab Four Professional Development Center, Nashville, TN

- o Developed the conceptual homepage for the website revamp project with HTML, CSS, JavaScript.
- Executed email marketing campaigns; Developed email templates and landing pages with HTML, CSS.

# **VOLUNTEER PROJECTS & MENTORSHIP**

## Start Small Think Big, New York, NY

Helped small businesses in the restaurant and food delivery industry go online: developed a Bootstrap based responsive website for a client; mentored a client on developing/hosting her website on Squarespace.

## Nashville Public Library, Nashville, TN

Guided the library patrons on use of various Public Technology resources (job help, tech help for seniors)

# Indian Institute of Management, Rohtak, India

Installed, configured, and maintained ELIXIR - a Moodle based online learning platform.

# Kolkata Toastmasters Club, Kolkata, India | Toastmasters International

Received 'Special Toastmaster Award 2010' for designing and developing a HTML/CSS/PHP/MySQL website.

#### **COURSES & TRAININGS**

## Full Stack Web and Mobile Development Bootcamp

NuCamp (Bootcamp with Online Instructions + Weekend Coding Workshops)

# The Complete Web Development Bootcamp 🖪

by Dr. Angela Yu, (Online Course on Udemy)

# Responsive Web Design Certification 🔼

FreeCodeCamp (Online Certification)

# JavaScript Algorithms and Data Structures 🔼

FreeCodeCamp (Online Certification)

## Visual Elements of User Interface Design

California Institute of the Arts (Online Course on Coursera)

# Graphic Design Specialization

California Institute of the Arts (Online Specialization on Coursera)

#### **EDUCATION**

### MBA (PGDM) in Finance and Operations

Indian Institute of Management, Rohtak, India

## 06/2012 - 03/2014

# BS (B.Tech.) in Mechanical Engineering

National Institute of Technology, Kurukshetra, India

08/2003 - 06/2007